
 

 
Declaration of Product Modifications 

 
            

Date:Sep. 07, 2016 
 
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PD98260NG (originally granted on 
11/10/2015(NII of New rule) and 07/20/2015(DTS,DSS) and PD98260NGU (originally granted on 

11/12/2015(NII of New rule) and 07/20/2015(DTS,DSS)). 
 

The major change filed under this application is: 
Change #1: Addition of new dipole type antenna, WIESON, part no. GY121HT0321-003-H 

(External).  This antenna will be restricted to mobile category computers and 
stationary desktop computers. 

 
 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 

 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Steven C. Hackett  / Wireless Regulatory Engineer 

Intel Mobile Communications  

100 Center Point Circle, Suite 200 Columbia, South Carolina 29210 USA 


